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MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Whatcom County Council 

From: Jake Logan – Executive’s Office  

Subject: Whatcom County Salary Commission 

Date: 12/30/2024 

  
 
 
 
Please see Whatcom County Code 2.22.040 and Ordinance 2016-026 (Both attached – see 
following pages) for the specific details and mechanisms by which this commission is formed. 
 
Background and Purpose 
 
This is a 10-person commission whose purpose is to fix the Salaries of the County Council 
County Council, Executive, Assessor, Auditor, Prosecuting Attorney, Sheriff, and Treasurer in 
accordance with the county code, county charter and state law.  
 
Four members of this commission are appointed by the Executive and confirmed by the Council. 
The remaining six members are selected by lot by the county auditor from among eligible 
voters. The Commission meets Biennially. The Commission will study the relationship of 
salaries to the duties and fix salaries for the 2026 and 2027 calendar years. The Commission’s 
operations are facilitated by a third party, see contract #202412001.  
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Whatcom County Commission on Salaries For Elected Officials (“Salary Commission”) 

Membership Roster – Effective December 2024 (Session in 2025) 
 

At Large Positions  

1. Gary Wrightson  
  
  
  

2. Rebecca Sadwick Shaddix (Second Term) 
   
  
  

3. Sonya Luhm (Second Term) 
   
  
  

4. Ralph Foldenauer  
   
  
  

5. Brennen Brown 
  
  
  

6. Tracie Gulit  
   
  
  

Appointed Positions 
 
Business  Guy Occhiogrosso 

 
 

 
 

Organized Labor Daniel Darwin 
 

 
 

Legal Profession 
Karen Funston (Second Term) 

 
 

  
 

Personnel Management 
Vanessa Bronsema (Second Term) 

 
 

 

 








